



NIRB - Nunavut Impact Review Board
Talia Maksagak
Manager, Technical Administration
P.O. Box 1360, Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Manager, Technical Administration
info@nirb.ca
tmaksagak@nirb.ca

KivIA - Kivalliq Inuit Association
Brenda Osmond & Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton
Lands Administrators
P.O. Box 340, Rankin Inlet, NU X0C 0G0
bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca
aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca
mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca

NWB - Nunavut Water Board
Richard Dwyer, Manager of Licensing
P.O. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Ken Wasylyshen,
Manager, Land Administration
Box 272, Kugluktuk NU X0B 0C0
kwasylyshen11@gov.nu.ca

INAC – Indigenous & Northern Affairs Canada
Tracey McCaie
P.O. Box 100, Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
tracey.mccaie@aandc.gc.ca
aandc.landsmining.aandc@canada.ca

PROPOSER:
Mr. Mike MacMorran
North Arrow Minerals Inc.
960 - 789 West Pender Street
Vancouver BC V6C 1H2 Canada
mmacmorran@northarrowminerals.com

RE: NPC File # 149290 [Naujaat Q1-4 Project]

1. Continuation of Mineral Exploration Activities
2. Modifications to the original/amended project proposal:
 - a. Increase of bulk sampling from 1500 to 2000 tonnes, with associated increases in person-days and materiel requirements
3. Associated NPC File No: 148542 [Naujaat Q1-4 Project]
4. Location: Kivalliq Region; [Near Naujaat]

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. The NPC previously reviewed works and activities associated with the current proposal (conformity determination issued April

በጥቅምት 2101
 ልዩ ጋንብ ልማት ሚኒስቴር ሕግ
 ልዩ ጋንብ 867-983-4625
 ልዩ ጋንብ 867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
867-983-4625
867-983-4626

P.O. Box 2101
Ikaluktutiak, NU X0B 0C0
☎ 867-983-4625
📠 867-983-4626

11, 2017), which still applies. In addition, associated activities were previously screened by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB FILE NO.: 12EN012). It conforms to the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP). The proponent has undertaken to comply with the applicable conformity requirements of Appendix C, G, and H of the KRLUP.

The above-noted project proposal is exempt from screening by the NIRB because the NPC is of the understanding that the inclusion of the larger bulk sampling set does not change the general scope of the original project activities, and the exceptions noted in Section 12.4.3 (a) and (b) of the Nunavut Agreement do not apply.

By way of this letter, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal to the regulatory authorities identified by the proponent. Project materials, including the applicable conformity requirements, are available at the following address:

<https://lupit.nunavut.ca/portal/project-dashboard.php?appid=149290&sessionid=>

The regulatory authorities to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act (NUPPAA) to implement any of the applicable requirements by incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued.

This conformity determination applies only to the above noted project proposal as submitted. Proponents may not carry out projects and regulatory authorities may not issue licenses, permits and other authorizations in respect of projects if a review by the NPC is required. Regulatory authorities may consult with the NPC to obtain recommendations on their duties to implement the existing land use plans prior to issuing licenses, permits and other authorizations under subsection 69(6) of the NUPPAA.

My office would be pleased to discuss how best to implement the applicable requirements and to review any draft authorizations that regulatory authorities wish to provide for that purpose. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 857-2242.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Peter Scholz', with a long horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Peter Scholz
Senior Planner,
Nunavut Planning Commission